



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

16-0472	16-0534	16-0696	16-0702	16-0703
16-0747	16-0749	16-0750	16-0752	

Company reinstatements

Company/scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2016

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(a) – Exemption

Enabling legislation

The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this
instrument under paragraph 741(1)(a) the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 16-0472.

Commencement

This instrument commences on 8 June 2016.

Exemption

 Propertylink (Holdings) Limited ACN 092 684 798 (Propertylink) does not have to comply with subsection 734(2) of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- Subject to paragraph 6, this instrument applies to the following information communicated by Propertylink to Employees:
 - information about the ways in which employees may participate in the Initial Public Offer;
 - details of any employee share plan, employee option plan or employee incentive plan under which offers to employees may be made at or about the same time as the Initial Public Offer;
 - information about the timetable for the Initial Public Offer, including updates to the timetable for the Initial Public Offer;
 - information alerting them to impending announcements about the Initial Public Offer;
 - (e) information relating to:
 - changes which may be made to the structure and administration of Propertylink or a related body corporate at or about the same time as the Initial Public Offer; and

 the appointment of management, executive officers and directors of Propertylink or a related body corporate.

Conditions

 This exemption does not apply if, in communicating any of the information set out in paragraph 5 of this instrument, Propertylink communicates any advantages, benefits or merits of the Initial Public Offer.

Cessation

- This exemption shall remain effective, unless otherwise revoked, until the earlier of:
 - (a) the date on which Propertylink or a related body corporate lodges a prospectus for the Initial Public Offer with ASIC; or
 - (b) 30 September 2016.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Employees means employees of Propertylink or a related body corporate; and

Initial Public Offer means the proposed initial public offer of stapled securities of which fully paid ordinary shares in Propertylink are a component.

Dated this 8th day of June 2016

Signed by Shaw Nomura

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: iSWAP AUD NZD Pty Ltd

ACN 158 624 723 ("the Licensee")

Level 27

9-13 Castlereagh Street SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to paragraph 915B(3)(d) of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Financial Services Licence number 430579 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated

2 August 2016

Signed

James Nott

A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(a) – Exemption

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 741(1)(a) the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 16-0696.

Commencement

This instrument commences on 15 July 2016.

Exemption

 Soprano Design Pty Ltd ACN 066 450 397 (Soprano) does not have to comply with subsection 734(2) of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- Subject to paragraph 6, this instrument applies to the following information communicated by Soprano to Employees:
 - information about the ways in which employees may participate in the Initial Public Offer;
 - details of any employee share plan, employee option plan or employee incentive plan under which offers to employees may be made at or about the same time as the Initial Public Offer;
 - information about the timetable for the Initial Public Offer, including updates to the timetable for the Initial Public Offer;
 - information alerting them to impending announcements about the Initial Public Offer; and
 - (e) information relating to:
 - changes which may be made to the structure and administration of Soprano or a related body corporate at or about the same time as the Initial Public Offer; and

 the appointment of management, executive officers and directors of Soprano or a related body corporate.

Conditions

 This exemption does not apply if, in communicating any of the information set out in paragraph 5 of this instrument, Soprano communicates any advantages, benefits or merits of the Initial Public Offer.

Cessation

- This exemption shall remain effective, unless otherwise revoked, until the earlier of:
 - (a) the date on which Soprano or a related body corporate lodges a prospectus for the Initial Public Offer with ASIC; and
 - (b) 31 December 2016.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Employees means employees of Soprano or a related body corporate; and

Initial Public Offer means the proposed initial public offer of fully paid ordinary shares in Soprano or a related body corporate.

Dated this 15th of July 2016

Signed by Shaw Nomura

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraphs 655A(1)(b) and 673(1)(b) - Declarations

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 655A(1)(b) and 673(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 16-0702.

Commencement

This instrument commences on 15 July 2016.

Declaration

- Chapters 6 and 6C of the Act apply to Propertylink (Holdings) Limited ACN 092 684 798 (PHL) and Propertylink Investment Management Limited ACN 136 865 417 (PIML) as responsible entity for the Trusts as if section 9, Chapter 6 and Chapter 6C were modified or varied as follows:
 - in the definition of substantial holding in section 9, as notionally modified by ASIC Class Order [CO 13/520], at the end of subparagraph (ii)(C) insert:

"or

- (D) subsection 609(13A) (securities escrowed under voluntary agreement);";
- (b) after subsection 609(13), as notionally inserted by ASIC Class Order [CO 13/520], insert:
 - "Securities escrowed under voluntary agreement
 - (13A) A body corporate does not have a relevant interest in its own securities merely because under an escrow agreement entered into by the body corporate, the body corporate applies restrictions on the disposal of the securities by the holder."; and
- (c) in subsection 671B(7), as notionally modified by ASIC Class Order [CO 13/520], at the end of paragraph (c) omit ".", substitute:

";or

(d) subsection 609(13A) (securities escrowed under voluntary agreement).".

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to relevant interests each of PHL and PIML has in securities of PHL or interests in the Trusts (*Escrowed Securities*) merely because PHL, PIML or both have entered into one or more escrow agreements or deeds (each an *Escrow Arrangement*) with a Security Holder in connection with the proposed admission of Propertylink Group's securities to the official list of the Australian Securities Exchange where each Escrow Arrangement:
 - restricts the disposal of, but not the exercise of voting rights attaching to, Escrowed Securities;
 - (b) in the case of a takeover bid (including a proportional takeover bid):
 - (i) allows each Security Holder to accept into a takeover bid (including a proportional takeover bid) where holders of at least half of the bid class securities, that are not subject to an Escrow Arrangement, have accepted into the bid; and
 - requires that the Escrowed Securities be returned to escrow if the bid does not become unconditional;
 - (c) allows the Escrowed Securities the subject of the Escrow Arrangement to be transferred or cancelled as part of an arrangement under Part 5.1 of the Act;
 - (d) terminates on the date that is no later than 2 years after the date of execution of the relevant Escrow Arrangement; and
 - (e) is in a form, which is the same in all material respects, as the escrow deeds provided to ASIC on 14 July 2016.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Propertylink Group means the group whose stapled securities comprise shares in PHL and interests in each of the Trusts.

Security Holder means any of the following persons who hold securities in Propertylink Group:

- Peter Lancken (including via Palcort Pty Limited);
- Stuart Dawes (including via Stag Pty Limited and Echo Capital Holdings Pty Limited);
- (iii) Stephen Day (including via Echo Hill Investments Pty Limited, Elospin Pty Ltd and Echo Capital Holdings Pty Limited);
- (iv) Ian Hutchinson;
- (v) Christopher Ryan (including via Proserv Group Pty Limited);

- (vi) Derek Nix (including via Nixcon Pty Limited);
- (vii) David Epper;
- (viii) Peter McDonald (including via Northbridge Investments Pty Limited and Echo Capital Holdings Pty Limited);
- (ix) Anthony Ryan (including via Ryan Pty Ltd); and
- (x) Tony Groth.

Trusts means:

- (i) the Propertylink Trust ARSN 613 032 750; and
- the Propertylink Australian Industrial Partnership ARSN 613 032 812.

Dated this 15th day of July 2016

Signed by Shaw Nomura

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 655A(1)(a) - Exemption

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 16-0703.

Commencement

This instrument commences on 15 July 2016.

Exemption

- The following persons are exempt from section 606 of the Act:
 - (a) Propertylink SaleCo Limited ACN 613 368 997 (Sale Facility Operator);
 - (b) Propertylink Funds Management Pty Limited ACN 136 865 328 (PFMPL) in its capacity as trustee of the PAIP Investment Partnership (PAIP IP);
 - (c) Austreo Property Ventures Pty Limited ACN 165 277 305 (APV);
 - (d) the directors of the Sale Facility Operator, PFMPL and APV;
 - (e) the shareholders in the Sale Facility Operator, PFMPL and APV;
 - (f) the unitholders in PAIP IP, including Grosvenor Australasia Investments Pty Limited ACN 168 232 406 and MITSA Pty Limited ACN 146 630 239 as trustee of the PAIP PT Trust;
 - (g) Propertylink (Holdings) Limited ACN 092 684 798 (Company);
 - (h) Propertylink Investment Management Limited ACN 136 865 417 as responsible entity of the Trusts; and
 - (i) any person (a Deemed Holder) that:
 - (i) has a relevant interest in the Stapled Securities described in paragraph 5(a) by virtue of the operation of section 608(3) of the Act; or

(ii) is an associate of a person named in paragraph 4(a) to 4(h) by virtue of the operation of section 12(2)(a) of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- This instrument applies where:
 - the acquisition of a relevant interest in Stapled Securities occurs as a result of:
 - the issue of Stapled Securities pursuant to the Restructure Proposal;
 - the acquisition of Stapled Securities pursuant to a facility or arrangement established by the Sale Facility Operator under which;
 - (A) a Selling Security Holder sells or transfers Stapled Securities to the Sale Facility Operator and agrees not to dispose of their Stapled Securities;
 - (B) the Sale Facility Operator sells or transfers the Stapled Securities under offer made under the Offer Document;
 and
 - (C) the Sale Facility Operator provides consideration to Selling Security Holders for the sale or transfer referred to in subparagraph (A) which is referable to the consideration received by the Sale Facility Operator for the sale or transfer referred to in subparagraph (B);
 - (b) the Sale Facility Operator, PFMPL and APV will cease to have a relevant interest in Stapled Securities which they acquire under the Restructure Proposal or under the facility or arrangement described in subparagraph (a)(ii) above by or on the earlier of:
 - the date on which Stapled Securities are issued or sold (as the case may be) under an offer of Stapled Securities for issue or sale (as the case may be) in respect of which the Offer Document is lodged with ASIC; and
 - (ii) 30 days from the date the Sale Facility Operator, PFMPL or APV acquires the Stapled Securities under the Restructure Proposal or under the facility or arrangement from Selling Security Holders;

- (c) the Sale Facility Operator, PFMPL and APV do not sell a Stapled Security to a person if it knows or believes that person would contravene section 606 of the Act by acquiring the Stapled Security;
- (d) the Sale Facility Operator, PFMPL and APV do not exercise any voting rights attaching to Stapled Securities which they acquire under the Restructure Proposal or under the facility or arrangement described in subparagraph (a)(ii), without ASIC's consent; and
- (e) the Sale Facility Operator and the Company use their best endeavours to ensure the Stapled Securities are sold or issued in a manner that is consistent with an orderly market within the offer structure proposed under the Offer Document.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Offer Document means the combined prospectus and product disclosure statement issued in connection with the offer to issue and sell Stapled Securities lodged with ASIC on or about 18 July 2016.

Propertylink Notice of Meeting means the notice of meeting dated 6 July 2016, sent to holders of Stapled Securities in the Company and the Propertylink Trust ARSN 613 032 750, in relation to the Restructure Proposal.

Restructure Proposal means the arrangement described in the PropertyLink Notice of Meeting by which the Propertylink Group will be created and which is the subject of meetings of members of PHL and PT held on or about 29 July 2016.

Selling Security Holder means a holder of Stapled Securities, who elects to sell their Stapled Securities to the Sale Facility Operator (including PFMPL and APV), who in turn sells those Stapled Securities as part of the initial public offering.

Stapled Securities means:

- fully paid ordinary shares in the Company; and
- (b) interests in each of the Trusts;

Trusts means:

- (a) the Propertylink Trust ARSN 613 032 750; and
- (b) the Propertylink Australian Industrial Partnership ARSN 613 032 812.

Dated this 15th day of July 2016

Signed by Shaw Nomura as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 926A(2)(b), 992B(1)(b) and 1020F(1)(b) — Exemption

Enabling legislation

The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this
instrument under paragraphs 926A(2)(b), 992B(1)(b) and 1020F(1)(b) of the
Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Exemption

- 2. This exemption applies to an interest in a managed investment scheme (serviced strata scheme) which involves an owner (investor) of real property (strata unit), in the investor's discretion, making their strata unit available for use by a person (operator) as part of a serviced apartment, hotel, motel or resort complex located at Rules Beach Road, Rules Beach in the State of Queensland (Lot 2 on RP 618453) developed in accordance with an approval of a local government organisation that has been given to ASIC and in relation to which, on 1 March 2000, there was no person who had bought or agreed to buy a strata unit and who, before agreeing to buy, had been offered an interest in the scheme.
- An interest in the serviced strata scheme is exempt from the following provisions of the Act:
 - (a) Part 7.6 (other than Divisions 4 and 8); and
 - (b) section 992AA; and
 - (c) section 1017F.

Where exemption applies

- The exemption in paragraph 3 only applies where all of the following requirements are satisfied:
 - the sale of the strata unit is not and was not conditional on participation in the serviced strata scheme;
 - (b) each investor and the operator may withdraw from participation in the scheme on no more than 90 days notice and an investor that withdraws will not be bound after that notice expires to allow use of their strata unit except for occupation of the strata unit:
 - by a person other than the operator or an associate of the operator; and

Page 1 of 6

- (ii) under an agreement that the operator made with that person before the notice of withdrawal was given;
- each investor may, if the investor withdraws from participation in the scheme, appoint another person to manage their strata unit;
- (d) the operator is licensed in relation to the conduct of the letting services under the law of a State or Territory or is a financial services licensee;
- (e) no payment is liable to be made by an investor to participate in the scheme other than:
 - (i) payment of money to buy the strata unit; and
 - (ii) one or more payments of the investor's reasonable proportion of the operator's fees and expenses with respect to the management of the scheme where in any 3 month period the total of such payments relates to a period of no more than 3 months and where:
 - (A) that total is reasonably commensurate with the work done or to be done, or the expenses incurred or likely to be incurred (as the case may be), by the operator during the period to which the payments relate; and
 - (B) where a FFE Fund has been established for the investor no payment or part thereof is used for the replacement, repair or refurbishment of furniture, fittings and equipment of the strata unit in relation to the period to which the payment relates unless all money in the Fund has first been expended; and
 - (iii) where a FFE Fund has been established for the investor one or more payments into the Fund where:
 - (A) each payment is by way of a deduction from rental income of the scheme that would otherwise be paid to the investor in relation to a period and does not exceed 3% of the gross rent attributable to the investor for the period; and
 - (B) the balance of the Fund at all times does not exceed \$5,000 for each strata unit made available by the investor for use as part of the scheme;
- there is no obligation on any person to ensure that other owners of strata units agree to participate in the scheme;
- (g) the serviced apartment, hotel, motel or resort complex is operated in accordance with a written agreement entered into or to be entered into

- between the operator and each investor which agreement includes provisions as specified in paragraph 5;
- (h) the operator takes reasonable steps to ensure that any part of the scheme property held in cash or on deposit with an Australian ADI or another financial institution is held on trust for the members in a trust account and subject to audit as to whether the moneys have been dealt with in accordance with the terms of the trust by a registered company auditor at least annually;
- where a FFE Fund has been established for an investor, the operator takes reasonable steps to ensure that:
 - (A) the money comprising the Fund is held on trust for the investor in a trust account and subject to audit as to whether the money has been dealt with in accordance with the terms of the trust by a registered company auditor at least annually; and
 - the balance of the Fund is promptly returned to the investor at the termination of the scheme or upon the investor's withdrawal from the scheme, whichever occurs first;
- each person that is involved in making an offer of interests in the scheme for issue does not engage in any misleading or deceptive conduct or conduct that is likely to mislead or deceive in connection with those offers;
- (k) the operator complies with the provisions specified in paragraph 5 which are included in the agreement referred to in subparagraph (g).

Terms of agreement between investor and operator

- The agreement specified in subparagraph 4(g) is to contain provisions to the following effect:
 - (a) Transfer of management rights
 - (i) If a majority of scheme members advise the operator in writing that they wish to terminate the operator's engagement, the operator must within 9 months transfer the management rights to a person that is chosen by the operator that has not been involved in the operation (including promotion) of the scheme and is not controlled by a person that has been involved in the operation (including promotion) of the scheme; and
 - (ii) If an operator fails to complete that transfer within the 9 month period, the operator must cause the transfer of the management rights to a replacement operator named in a written notice given by a majority of scheme members, at a price specified in the notice; and

- (iii) A transfer referred to in subparagraph (i) or (ii) must be done as soon as practicable, but if there is a body corporate for the real property to which the scheme relates, there must be a reasonable time for members of the body corporate to consider whether to make a decision referred to in subparagraph (b)(ii) unless the body corporate has consented to the transfer; and
- (b) Consent of body corporate to new care-taking arrangements
 - If an operator receives a notice under subparagraph (a)(i), the operator must advise all body corporate members of the name of the person to whom the transfer is to be made; and
 - (ii) Unless the body corporate has consented to the transfer, an operator does not have to transfer the management rights to the person named in the notice described in subparagraph (a)(ii) if a majority of body corporate members state in writing to the operator that the person should not be engaged by the body corporate to perform care-taking functions; and
 - (iii) If a majority of body corporate members make a decision referred to in subparagraph (b)(ii), a majority of scheme members may then at any time name a replacement operator by a written notice, to whom the operator must transfer the management rights at a price specified in the notice and the notice will be taken to be given in accordance with subparagraph (a)(ii); and
 - (iv) This subparagraph does not apply if the body corporate or a majority of body corporate members agree in writing to the transfer to the person named in a notice under subparagraph (a)(ii) or (b)(iii) before that notice is given to the operator; and
- (c) Price payable on transfer

The price scheme members specify in a notice under subparagraph (a)(ii) must be one of the following:

- the average of two valuations of the management rights by independent qualified valuers nominated by the Australian Property Institute (or another relevant independent professional body approved by ASIC); or
- the highest bona fide bid for the management rights (excluding a bid by the operator or its associates) at an auction of which at least 60 days' notice had been given; or
- (iii) the highest bona fide amount tendered (excluding any tender by the operator or its associates) for the management rights

following reasonable efforts to market the property for at least 60 days; and

(d) Voting

- In determining if there is a majority of scheme members or body corporate members, the operator and its associates and any person nominated as a replacement operator and associates of that person must not be counted; and
- (ii) For scheme members, a majority is based on their entitlement to vote at body corporate meetings if there is a body corporate for the property to which the scheme relates, and otherwise each member shall have one vote; and
- (iii) For body corporate members, a majority is based on their entitlement to vote at body corporate meetings; and
- (iv) A scheme member or a body corporate member makes a decision by signing a document that sets out the decision; and

(e) Costs

- (i) Any member may arrange a valuation or auction of, or may market, the management rights before or after the expiration of the 9 month period referred to in subparagraph (a)(i) for the purposes of determining a price to be specified in a notice under subparagraph (a)(ii); and
- (ii) If a member incurs any reasonable valuation, auction or marketing costs under subparagraph (i) that member is entitled to be reimbursed out of the price payable by any person nominated by the members as transferee of the management rights when the price is paid to the operator; and

(f) Assistance

The operator must give reasonable assistance to enable the transferee to operate the resort, hotel, motel or serviced apartment complex including making available information concerning any prospective bookings; and

(g) Definitions

In this paragraph:

scheme members means investors in the scheme excluding the operator and its associates.

management rights means all real or personal property (including contractual rights) held by the operator or any of its associates that facilitates the operation of the scheme.

transfer in relation to management rights means to assign or transfer the management rights or to cause another person to become the holder of those rights or rights substantially the same as those rights.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

FFE Fund means a fund established for an investor consisting of money paid by the investor and any interest accrued on that money, to be used from time to time in accordance with the written agreement referred to in subparagraph 4(g) for the replacement, repair or refurbishment of furniture, fittings and equipment of the strata unit made available by the investor for use as part of the scheme.

offer is to be interpreted in accordance with subsection 1010C(2) of the Act.

Dated this 29th day of July 2016

A Mostinelli

Signed by Abramo Martinelli

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001.

Title

This instrument is ASIC instrument 16-0749.

Commencement

This instrument commences on 1 August 2016.

Variation

- This instrument varies ASIC instrument 14-0179 dated 11 March 2014 by deleting the following:
 - (a) paragraph (12I);
 - (b) paragraph (12J); and
 - (c) references to (12I) and (12J) in paragraph (12K).
- This instrument varies ASIC instrument 14-1133 dated 3 November 2014 by deleting the following:
 - (a) paragraph (12I);
 - (b) paragraph (12J); and
 - (c) references to (12I) and (12J) in paragraph (12K).

Dated this 1st day of August 2016

Signed by Elise Chung

As a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made a banning order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 16 March 2016.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF RYAN ANTHONY LESLIE BATROS

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Ryan Anthony Leslie Batros

TAKE NOTICE that under sections 920A(1) and s920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission prohibits Ryan Anthony Leslie Batros from providing any financial services for a period of five years.

Dated this 8th day of March 2016

Signed: Msixil Shay

8 March 2016

Delegate of the Australian Securities &

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 915F OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 915F of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has taken the action set out in the Notice below, which action took effect on 28th July 2016.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF AUSTRALIAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LICENCE

To: Pacific Millennium International Investment Group Pty Ltd ACN 117 267 900

Under s915C(1) of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian financial services licence number 338884 held by Pacific Millennium International Investment Group Pty Ltd ACN 117 267 900.

Dated this 20th day of July 2016.

Signed:

Mei-lin Loh

Delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Marlin Loh

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 SECTION 601AH(1)& 601AH(2)

Notice is hereby given that the registration of the companies mentioned below have been reinstated.

Dated this third day of August 2016

Rosanne Bell

DELEGATE OF

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
"CREST HILL" PASTORAL COMPANY PTY LTD	061 591 446
A.C.N. 116 198 460 PTY LTD	116 198 460
A.C.N. 162 321 093 PTY. LTD.	162 321 093
A & A LOGISTICS PTY LTD	168 026 677
A & N CONTI HAULAGE PTY LTD	146 229 610
ACCESSIQ CENTRAL PTY. LTD.	148 213 530
ACN: 005 499 258 PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 499 258
ACN 110 414 358 PTY LTD	110 414 358
ACN 138 320 377 PTY. LTD.	138 320 377
ACN 145 634 144 PTY LTD	145 634 144
ACN 146 766 243 PTY LTD	146 766 243
ADNEEL PTY LTD	166 456 435
ADRIAN HARPER PTY. LTD.	147 132 714
AINTREE AIR PTY. LTD.	150 715 610
ALAMEDDINE & CO PTY LTD	149 430 188
ANDREW PARBURY & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	126 483 127
ANDROMEDA TWO PTY LTD	108 866 815
ANFIELD ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	138 898 389
ANJ MARKETING PTY. LIMITED	105 025 474
ASHGILL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	149 785 106
ASHTON THREE PTY LTD	165 975 619
AUCN INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY. LTD.	159 447 873
AUST. YUNLONG INT. INVESTMENT & DEV. PTY LTD	142 626 917
AUSTRALIAN ARTS AND CULTURE DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	151 244 343
AUSTRALIAN POLY KITCHENS PTY LTD	102 384 878

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	
Company reinstatements	Page 23 of 34

Company remotation on the	1 age 20 01 0-
Name of Company	ACN
AUSTRALIAN VETERINARY HOSPITALS (RIVERINA) PTY LTD	167 213 247
AUSTRALIA TRINITY INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	154 373 305
AUTOART PTY. LTD.	067 133 662
AYMAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	154 888 445
A2Z FLOORING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	164 440 162
B & C SKINNER SUPER PTY LTD	157 841 855
BALMORAL EQUESTRIAN PTY LTD	169 776 738
BAMBOO CREATIVE PTY LTD	105 570 894
BANGA HAULAGE PTY LTD	004 362 798
BDG PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	099 416 154
BELULI SEALWORKZ PTY LTD	161 841 434
BERWICK DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	102 677 672
BETHUNE COLAC PTY LTD	159 360 951
BIASIO PTY LTD	160 815 798
BIDVALE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	073 337 756
BI INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LIMITED	161 503 788
BL & JJ READ ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	166 765 340
BLASKY PTY. LTD.	079 361 345
BLESSED PTY LTD	067 818 562
BLIB ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	154 821 280
BLUE DOG GARAGE PTY LTD	155 806 787
BRUNORA DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	009 886 364
CAMPUS MARTIUS PTY. LTD.	058 349 867
CAPITAL NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	008 543 280
CASH MAKERS PTY LTD	147 177 393
CECON PTY LTD	010 616 912
CENEARM PTY LTD	002 185 202
CHESS WEALTH PARTNERS GOLD COAST PTY LTD	144 806 182
CHINA KEY PTY. LTD.	165 740 429
CLIFFS CABLE COMPANY PTY. LTD.	142 570 563
COAX COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	152 299 762
COLLECTIVE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	165 074 037
COLLINSON SUPER PTY LTD	124 505 728
COLLIS LEGACY PTY LTD	161 601 690
COMMUNIDATA PTY LIMITED	076 638 072
CONNECT GROUP WA PTY LTD	145 766 445
CONSTRUCT GROUP PTY LTD	084 777 088
CRAUSIE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	152 171 894
CRAWFORD FARMS (WA) PTY LTD	133 042 878

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	
Company reinstatements	Page 24 of 34

Company remistatements	rage 24 01 3
Name of Company	ACN
CTD (NT) PTY LTD	009 652 439
CURRA PINES ESTATE PTY. LTD.	065 610 602
D&D2 PTY LTD	147 187 228
D & T CORPORATION PTY LTD	123 735 768
DALEFIELD PTY LTD	010 277 380
DALE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	158 488 478
DANM INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	153 950 899
DAVE'S CABLING PTY LTD	164 989 959
DAVID L. GRAY & COMPANY PTY LTD	003 792 425
DAYS FASHION PTY LTD	124 741 779
DBT ADELAIDE PTY LTD	144 823 601
DDK ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	141 123 640
DESIGNER LIVING PTY LTD	010 907 267
DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	127 654 433
DOYTAO THAI MAROUBRA PTY LTD	127 686 033
DREAMTEAM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	133 147 832
DUCK AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	081 862 197
EASY MOBILITY PTY LTD	146 848 811
EBONIE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	070 163 021
ECODA PTY LTD	155 531 632
ECONOMY FUEL PTY LTD	156 073 648
EDATA IMAGE PTY LTD	087 865 576
ELCHRIST PTY LTD	070 172 904
EMAGITEK PTY. LTD.	139 942 117
ENC BROADCASTING SERVICES PTY LTD	165 194 927
EPSOM SOFTWARE PTY LTD	006 876 286
ERADA HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	003 811 309
ETAC EMERGENCY TRAINING AND CONSULTING PTY LTD	165 997 393
EUANI PTY LTD	163 274 977
F & A HOCKING PTY LTD	155 045 159
FACE SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	141 155 875
FEARON SHOLTO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 044 845
FERNANDEZ PARTNERS PTY. LTD.	090 856 116
FERNTREE GULLY CAR WASH PTY LTD	147 502 529
FINA FRIES PTY LTD	156 561 081
FISH & BIRD PTY. LTD.	126 275 143
FITNESS FORCE (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	155 090 127
FIX COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	091 602 943
FONTANA TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	094 617 268

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	
Company reinstatements	Page 25 of 34

Company remistatements	rage 25 01 5
Name of Company	ACN
FOOD & HOSPITALITY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	099 575 863
FORTGOLD HOLDINGS PTY LTD	061 218 826
FULFIX PTY. LTD.	168 344 241
FULL VIEW INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	151 618 370
G.C. & P. MORTIMER NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	007 801 916
G.N. EVISON PTY. LTD.	077 910 528
G. WARD & SONS PTY LTD	000 147 955
G & J ENGINEERING PTY LIMITED	105 384 736
G & Z BUILDING PTY LIMITED	061 519 499
GAG MAGIC SHOWBAGS SOUTH PTY LTD	147 981 137
GALAXY GOLD PTY LTD	121 489 898
GAMONT PTY LTD	161 058 466
GAP HILL PTY LTD	602 475 016
GAROZA PTY LTD	128 174 461
GATEV NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	143 793 515
GERRY YIP PTY. LTD.	121 987 899
GGF PLASTERING PTY. LTD.	154 662 478
GIBLIN INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	107 979 064
GLENPACE PTY. LTD.	010 410 796
GLOBE KIDS FAMILY DAY CARE PTY LTD	165 895 438
GOLD COAST MINI COACHES PTY LTD	106 666 148
GRECO PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	160 134 654
GROMS COMMUNICATIONS AND EXCAVATION PTY LTD	145 532 949
GR8 WOMEN PTY LTD	141 758 554
GURNEY PTY LTD	090 991 209
HALLANI GROUP PTY LTD	149 301 771
HANCORN PTY LTD	124 541 180
HENMONT PTY. LTD.	005 207 296
HOBSONS CHOICE PTY LTD	158 977 292
HOUGHTON-LE-SPRING PTY LTD	085 326 227
HUMERA AND SONS PTY LTD	162 257 463
HUNTER CONTRACTING PTY. LTD.	078 157 196
HUTCHY'S EARTHMOVING PTY. LTD.	166 106 912
HUY JANE PTY LTD	156 631 613
I'M EXCITED PTY LTD	149 472 631
IAN CALLAGHAN TRADING PTY LTD	134 126 364
ICHIP SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	154 656 130
ILNADA PTY LTD	140 042 164
INDIGI ASBESTOS REMOVALS PTY LTD	164 856 811

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	
Company reinstatements	Page 26 of 34

Company remotation on the	1 age 20 01 0-
Name of Company	ACN
INSURANCE BUSINESS SERVICES PTY. LTD.	069 701 211
INTER LANDSCAPE PTY LTD	148 942 107
INVESTMYTALENT PTY. LTD.	166 052 384
IQARAT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	144 715 480
ISAAC & JACOB PTY LTD	123 431 103
J.B. EVANS DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	149 046 597
J.C.A. HOLDINGS AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	063 668 780
J & G CONCEPTS PTY LTD	155 889 982
J & J GOOD LUCK PTY. LTD.	111 595 861
JANCO PTY. LTD.	010 119 696
JAROCC INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	139 470 036
JAROPE PTY LTD	109 698 240
JASMITA PTY. LTD	106 950 403
J GEM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	115 837 397
JONESTOCK PTY LTD	161 489 210
JOYJOY CAI PTY. LTD.	603 005 170
K. & B. ENTERPRISES & INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	117 296 876
KADER TRANSPORT PTY LTD	162 741 531
KAWANA WATERS FARMERS MARKET PTY. LTD.	149 362 167
KAYLEE (AUST) PTY LTD	137 246 407
KDLM GROUP PTY LTD	152 499 995
KEITH E. WATKINS PTY. LTD.	006 612 237
KEMPNER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	105 553 562
KINGCOSTA PTY LTD	124 110 381
KOALAS PLUMBING (VIC) PTY LTD	157 898 916
KOSMIC VENTURES PTY LTD	077 028 650
KULDIP SINGH SEMBHI PTY LTD	164 440 608
KYM FREEBAIRN CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	079 351 205
KYPREA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 268 477
LAPENNA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	159 412 281
LEABROOK BAKERY PTY LTD	085 135 360
LEEWAY FAMILY GROUP PTY LTD	138 761 930
LEWCOMM PTY LTD	125 998 218
LIMITS TREES PTY LTD	160 565 015
LIN TAO PTY LTD	161 821 950
LISLE COTTAGE PTY LIMITED	112 692 529
LUMBERCOM PTY LTD	166 369 982
LYNJON PTY. LTD.	129 435 801
MACABIL PTY LIMITED	078 725 863

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	
Company reinstatements	Page 27 of 34

Company remistatements	rage 27 01 3
Name of Company	ACN
MADDIE AND MARC PTY LTD	162 916 798
MAINTENANCE BUILDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	147 453 807
MALEKULA PROJECTS PTY LTD	160 904 601
MATILDA EXPORT PTY LTD	160 456 726
MATTA GROUP PTY LTD	126 797 439
MCBOWEN PTY. LTD.	167 061 412
MCDURFETT PTY LTD	123 993 573
MCNEILLY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	155 682 321
MCX INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	167 025 603
MEADVALE QUARRY PTY LTD	121 828 206
MEDIKAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	149 142 843
MELBOURNE PLATINUM CABS PTY LTD	166 882 702
METRO ONLY CLEANING PTY LTD	161 790 521
MEYER & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	140 285 294
MICAH GROUP PTY. LTD.	144 808 453
MIKE MCCLELLAN PTY LTD	069 211 132
MILLEWA 9 PTY LTD	100 136 909
MILNA HARBOUR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 640 035
MOBAL PTY LTD	119 059 255
MORGAN QUEST PTY. LTD.	007 352 392
MORTY'S FOODHALL CLEANING COMPANY PTY LTD	130 852 274
MOUNTNEY COFFEE PTY LTD	133 629 268
MRM MANAGEMENT (AUST) PTY LTD	140 969 562
MSA BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	147 005 543
MURRAY PARK PASTORAL PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	091 334 600
MYAK HOLDINGS PTY LTD	166 843 143
N.W.M. INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	003 115 277
N&C LOCKE PTY LTD	133 024 638
NAKAMAL PROPERTIES PTY LTD	095 067 637
NANOPURE PTY LTD	167 847 725
NARAYAN DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	160 824 368
NARRAGLEN PTY LTD	050 590 942
NATIONAL ELECTRICS PTY. LTD.	126 682 255
NATTY & BASBIE PTY. LTD.	159 775 470
NEBAX CONSTRUCTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	101 054 068
NET AFFINITY PTY. LTD.	168 147 582
NGOC & HAN PTY LTD	152 952 693
NHANCED PTY LTD	147 436 753
NORWEST URBAN PTY LTD	123 214 620

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	
Company reinstatements	Page 28 of 34

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Name of Company	ACN
NUNAN FERTILISERS PTY LTD	126 147 297
OLSEN PAINTING PTY LTD	132 037 355
ORANGE MICROTUNNELLING #1 PTY LIMITED	133 445 271
OTTOMAN'S IMPORT & EXPORT PTY LTD	125 325 911
OTTOMAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 438 074
PACA PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	128 524 514
PARADISE INDIAN PTY. LTD.	165 472 257
PENG G TILING PTY LTD	165 172 538
PERCEPTUM DESIGN PTY LTD	162 208 620
PHD (WA) PTY. LTD.	064 836 979
PHILROS PTY. LTD.	069 997 002
PHOENIX HEALTH CLUB PTY LIMITED	164 568 414
PLATRAN PTY LTD	003 242 019
PMB CONCRETING PTY LTD	152 068 990
P N AMIN & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	137 901 994
POWER ENERGY SERVICES PTY LTD	150 614 305
POWER SURGE ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	110 259 268
PREMIER COMPANY PTY. LTD.	125 518 890
PRESSIGN PTY LTD	003 419 430
PROACTIVE TRADING PTY LTD	110 836 961
PROBRICK CONSTRUCTION (AUST) PTY. LTD.	153 330 422
PROSSER SUPER PTY LTD	152 589 538
PYEBAWL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	165 842 240
QU FOOD PTY. LTD.	165 922 476
QUICKEDEALS.COM.AU PTY. LTD.	149 153 186
R & A JEWELLERY PTY LTD	167 255 012
RAILWAY LAND HOLDINGS PTY LTD	152 934 300
RALPH LAWYERS PTY LTD	167 556 121
REDLEG ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	159 540 931
RENMOND PROJECTS PTY LTD	165 366 898
REZBIZ PTY LTD	131 891 873
R G SUPER PTY LTD	147 732 143
RICHARD WEBB PTY LTD	153 390 115
RICHLIE PTY LTD	154 591 189
RL DEVELOPMENT (QLD) PTY LTD	128 887 883
RM COV PTY LTD	093 140 393
ROCCO FINANCIAL PLANNERS PTY. LTD.	136 881 902
ROOFSAFE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	087 449 161
ROWEL AND PATRICIA DE PAZ PROPERTY CO PTY LTD	164 161 791

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016		
Company reinstatements	Page 29 of 34	

Company reinstatements	Page 29 of 34
Name of Company	ACN
ROWEL AND PATRICIA DE PAZ SMSF CO PTY LTD	164 161 737
ROWE TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LIMITED	069 730 203
ROXBURGH PARK CRAIGIEBURN REAL ESTATE PTY. LTD.	089 548 452
ROYAL TILING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	164 627 829
S & D INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	137 940 697
S & K PAINTING PTY LTD	601 067 798
S & S PETRO PTY LTD	163 635 247
SAFA SERVICES PTY LTD	153 343 876
SANDHU & DHANOA PTY LTD	166 886 808
SARDAAR G PTY. LTD.	165 182 865
SATKARTAR ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	163 616 466
SAVOY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	109 258 513
SAWCON FORMWORK PTY LTD	166 521 384
SELECT PROPERTY & BUSINESS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	160 975 655
SENSATION WORLDWIDE PTY LTD	160 089 350
SESWEET ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 506 040
SG INSTALLATIONS PTY. LTD.	165 381 206
SHANGHAI ROSE PTY LIMITED	085 353 911
SHEPHERDSCOUNTY PTY LTD	151 450 001
SHIN SEN FOOD PTY LTD	162 276 815
SHRI RHC PTY LTD	150 209 831
SHUNDA GROUP PTY. LTD.	164 937 964
SKYELI BOXING (HOPPERS CROSSING) PTY LTD	117 674 496
SMIF PTY. LTD.	073 929 656
SOCIETY OF STUDENTS AGAINST POVERTY LIMITED	156 267 766
SOMNIATE PTY LTD	147 800 155
SOUTH CAMDEN MINI MART PTY LTD	159 861 935
SOUTHERN MALLEE MEATS PTY LTD	145 048 488
SPECTRUM COATINGS (WA) PTY LTD	160 268 628
SPENCE MT SUPER FUND PTY LTD	165 198 603
SRUJANA PTY LTD	148 948 618
SS MCCLYMONT PTY LTD	163 353 151
STANFORD CHIROPRACTIC SERVICES PTY LTD	085 773 977
STANHOPE FUTSAL CLUB PTY LTD	147 600 333
STANSHAI IMPORT & EXPORT PTY LTD	151 865 299
STARTING OVER PTY LTD	140 777 493
STATUS PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	154 816 216
ST CLAIR AVIATION LOGISTICS PTY LTD	159 417 982
ST CLAIR AVIATION SERVICES PTY LTD	159 417 446

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016		
Company reinstatements	Page 30 of 34	

Company reinstatements	Page 30 of 34
Name of Company	ACN
STOCKLEY EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	159 731 530
STOCKMAN EXPORT PTY LTD	168 111 233
STRATCOMM PTY LTD	130 807 126
SUMMER SALT CAFE PTY. LTD.	164 895 372
SUNNY GYPROCK CEILING PTY LTD	152 083 273
SUNSET ENTERPRISES NSW PTY LTD	155 516 091
SWAN SALES SOLUTION PTY LTD	165 059 834
SWITCH GEAR AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	160 032 360
SYDNEY CORE PTY LTD	164 184 589
SYGIE SUPER PTY LTD	159 473 506
TASNE ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	161 012 497
TAYLAH MADE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	084 784 592
TELL MEDIA PTY LTD	167 561 168
TENEBRIS PTY LTD	162 439 778
THE BLUE CIRCLE & BERRIMA DISTRICT SPORTS & RECREATION CLUB LIMITED	002 126 374
THE EYE GUYS PTY LTD	109 782 470
THE HEMMING ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	135 657 528
THE ROAMING RETREAT PTY LTD	163 846 893
THE TAX PLANNING PROFESSIONALS PTY LTD	003 189 222
THINK & LIVE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	137 982 275
THOMPSON ROOFING NSW PTY LTD	161 402 035
TICKET NINJA PTY. LTD.	152 772 088
TJIRNTU PAKALKU PTY LTD	166 014 348
TONBERRY PTY LTD	162 426 646
TRADR PTY LTD	149 941 953
TRANSFIELD ENGINEERING (SILVERWATER) PTY LIMITED	000 108 672
TREVOR WILLIAM ROSE DEMPSEY PTY LTD	149 421 723
TRP SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	164 658 011
TUGGERANONG PROFESSIONAL CONCRETING PTY LIMITED	151 667 202
TURBULENCE PTY LTD	102 704 709
UNDERGROUND PUMP SUPPLIES PTY. LTD.	122 383 224
URBAN FIELD PTY LTD	105 909 297
V & R PLACANICA PTY LTD	133 500 955
VANTAGE POINT ADVISORY PTY LTD	166 563 891
VENTUS VERTERE PTY LTD	152 556 897
VILICOM PTY LTD	166 492 011
VILJANDI ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED	003 878 126
VVM CONSULTING PTY LTD	094 853 568

ASIC GAZETTE A39/16, Tuesday 9 August 2016	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company reinstatements	Page 31 of 34
Name of Company	ACN
WADIMEDIA DTV LTD	120 702 247

Name of Company	ACN
WADIMEDIA PTY LTD	128 782 347
WALLABIES ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	151 282 601
WOOROONOORAN SAFARI TOURS PTY LTD	153 629 853
YADZ CONSULTING PTY LTD	153 766 619
YAODA PTY LTD	129 422 162
YASMIN LEBANESE BAKERY PTY LTD	140 074 933
YUNLONG PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	153 872 005
Z & A FORMWORK PTY LTD	164 813 432
ZAXAROPLASTIO PTY. LTD.	145 008 297
ZEK HOLDINGS PTY LTD	111 312 657
003 842 804 PTY LTD	003 842 804
082 937 317 PTY LTD	082 937 317
4D CAPITAL PARKLEA PTY LIMITED	163 811 701

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this fifth day of August 2016

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF
THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company

ASHBURTON FUND MANAGERS LIMITED TECNOMARE S.P.A.

ARBN

110 125 249 140 656 677

Page 33 of 34

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment scheme(s) listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this fifth day of August 2016

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme

ARSN

WESTPAC TPS TRUST

119 504 380

Page 34 of 34

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ASIQ LTD ACN 062 850 962 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ASIQ PTY LTD ACN 062 850 962.

OPTIPRO AUSTRALIA LIMITED

ACN 138 061 220 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be OPTIPRO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 138 061 220.

WATTLE RESOURCES NL ACN 138 383 114 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be WATTLE RESOURCES PTY LIMITED ACN 138 383 114.

IRWIN & ASSOCIATES PTY ACN 010 719 025 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be IRWIN & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD ACN 010 719 025.

SME CASH LTD ACN 083 409 394 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SME CASH PTY LTD ACN 083 409 394.

WESTLAKE FUNDING LTD ACN 166 300 714 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be WESTLAKE FUNDING PTY LTD ACN 166 300 714.